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HINDMARSH ISLAND BRIDGE ROYAL COMMISSION

LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit
Number Exhibit Comments

Witness
Transcript

Page
Exhibit   1 Report of Dr Philip Clarke (in two parts) dated 26

July 1995
All suppressed
from publication

P.A. Clarke
p 149

Exhibit   2 Video Recording - Ngurunderi epic P.A. Clarke
p 172

Exhibit   3 PhD Thesis of Dr Philip Clarke P.A. Clarke
p 185

Exhibit   4 "A World That Was" Berndt, Berndt, published 1993 P.A. Clarke
p 190

Exhibit   5 Report of Dr Deane Fergie dated 4 July 1994 Suppressed from
publication

P.A. Clarke
p 213

MFI
Exhibit   6

Statement of Elizabeth Mary Fisher marked "6" for
identification

P.A. Clarke
p 215

Exhibit   6 MFI 6 - Statement of Elizabeth Mary Fisher
admitted on Tuesday, 8/8/95

Suppressed from
publication

E Fisher
p 376

Exhibit   7 Copy of material faxed by Dr Clarke to Dr
Kartinyeri on about 12 April 1994

P.A. Clarke
p 222

MFI
Exhibit   8

1994
Diary of Dr Clarke

P.A. Clarke
p 231

MFI
Exhibit   9

Dr Clarke's field notebook
Volume 17

P.A. Clarke
p 263

MFI
Exhibit  10

Dr Clarke's field notebook
Volume 18

P.A. Clarke
p 263

Exhibit  11 Women:  Rites and Sites
ed. Peggy Brock
(1989)

P.A. Clarke
p 267

Exhibit  12 Formulations of Secret Women's Business Suppressed from
publication

P.A. Clarke
p 283

Exhibit  13 Report of Vanessa Edmonds
September 1988

Suppressed from
publication

P.A. Clarke
p 287

Exhibit  14 Report of Vanessa Edmonds
1989

Suppressed from
publication

P.A. Clarke
p 288

Exhibit  15 Report of Rod Lucas
1990

Suppressed from
publication

P.A. Clarke
p 288

Exhibit  16 Report of Neale Draper
29/4/94

Suppressed from
publication

P.A. Clarke
p 288

Exhibit  17 Report of Professor Saunders
July 1994

Suppressed from
publication

P.A. Clarke
p 288

Exhibit  18 Statement of Philip Jones Suppressed from
publication

P.A. Clarke
p 294

Exhibit  18A Internal memorandum to Philip Jones from Andrew
Hughes dated 16 March 1995

P.G. Jones
p 4245

Exhibit  18B Facsimile to Andrew Hughes from Allan Campbell,
handwritten, two pages, dated 16 March 1995

P.G. Jones
p 4245
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Exhibit  18C Facsimile to Allan Campbell from Philip Jones,
typewritten, dated 16 March 1995

P.G. Jones
p 4245

Exhibit  18D Facsimile message dated 19 June 1995 P.G. Jones
p 4247

Exhibit  18E Tindale map of Hindmarsh Island P.G. Jones
p 4275

Exhibit  19 Statement of Steven Hemming Suppressed from
publication

P.A. Clarke
p 294

Exhibit  19A Bundle of references in support of Steve Hemming's
statement

S.J. Hemming
p 4787

Exhibit  20 Tape of conversation - Mrs Fisher with Gladys
Elphick, Rebecca Wilson

Suppressed from
publication

E.M Fisher
p 418

Exhibit 20A Transcript of taped conversation (Mrs Fisher with
Gladys Elphick, Rebecca Wilson)

Suppressed from
publication

p 3763

Exhibit  21
&
Exhibit  22

Subpoena  and

two videotapes - ABC 7:30 Report
1. to air
2. wild footage

Produced in
answer to
subpoena

E.M. Fisher
p 443

Exhibit 22A Transcript of 7:30 Report interview with Ms Betty
Fisher, to air on 7/8/95

D. Wilson
p 3306

Exhibit 22B Transcript of the raw footage of 7:30 Report
interview with Ms Betty Fisher

P.A. Clarke
p 3651

MFI
Exhibit  23

"The Pleasure of Their Company" by E (Betty)
Fisher

Mrs E Fisher
p 471

Exhibit  24 Advertiser, pp 1 and 2, Wednesday 7.6.95 Mrs E Fisher
p 583

Exhibit  25 Statement of Bertha Gollan Suppressed from
publication

Bertha Gollan
p 612

Exhibit  26 Statement of Bertha Gollan
dated 1/5/95 signed by Bertha Gollan and others

Bertha Gollan
p 628

Exhibit  27 Two plans of Mouth House
(one rough, one redrawn)

Frances
Anderson
p 645

Exhibit  28 Three photographs (Nos 1-3) of photographs on
walls at Mouth House

Frances
Anderson
p 645

Exhibit  29 Aerial photograph 1 Frances
Anderson
p 646

Exhibit  30 Aerial photograph 2 Frances
Anderson
p 646

Exhibit  31 Aerial photograph 3 Frances
Anderson
p 646

Exhibit  32 Photographs 4-12
Mouth House
Graham's Castle

Frances
Anderson
p 647

Exhibit  33 Notice of meeting - Camp Coorong - 11 October
1993 - plus notes from white board

Dorothy
Wilson
p 658

Exhibit  34 Statement of Dorothy Wilson Suppressed from
publication

Suppression order
lifted 15/11/95

Dorothy
Wilson
p 709
p 6283
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Exhibit  35 Notice of Meeting of Ngarrindjeri Action Group 6
June 1994

Dorothy
Wilson
p 744

Exhibit  36 Notice of Meetings at Graham's Castle with
Professor Saunders - 19-20/6/94

Dorothy
Wilson
p 745

Exhibit  37 Advertiser 18/6/94 - Letter to the Editor from Rocky
Marshall

11/9/95
Suppressed
"she told me of
Aboriginal legend
... as a connected
part of the whole"

Suppression order
lifted 15/11/95

Dorothy
Wilson
p 748

p 6284
Exhibit  38 Minutes and list of people attending meeting of

LMAHC 14/3/95
Dorothy
Wilson
p 763

Exhibit  39 Advertiser 10/11/94 - Report by Colin James Dorothy
Wilson
p 764

Exhibit  40 Letter of the daughter of Pinkie Mack -17/3/95 Dorothy
Wilson
p 766

Exhibit  41 Resolution of Nungas Club of Murray Bridge
-(undated - June 1995)

Dorothy
Wilson
p 793

MFI
Exhibit  42

Audio tape of conversation between Sarah Milera
and Colin James on 10/7/95 marked "42" for
identification

Dorothy
Wilson
p 807

Exhibit  42 MFI 42 (audio tape of conversation between Sarah
Milera and Colin James on 10/7/95) admitted as
Exhibit 42 on Tuesday, 12/9/95

C. James
p 2201

Exhibit  43 Copy letter dated 13/7/95 to Mrs D Kartinyeri from
D Wilson

Dorothy
Wilson
p 811

Exhibit  44 Copy letter dated 24/7/95 to Mrs D Wilson from Dr
D Kartinyeri

Dorothy
Wilson
p 811

Exhibit  45 Hansard report p 2141 dated 23/3/95 Dorothy
Wilson
p 814

Exhibit  46 Statement of Betty Tatt Betty Tatt
p 821

Exhibit  47 Statement of Audrey Dix Suppressed from
publication
para 14, page 6
"Women's
Business"

Audrey Dix
p 832

Exhibit  48 Statement of Veena Gollan Veena Gollan
p 842

Exhibit  49 Statement of Ms R Koolmatrie Rocky
Koolmatrie
p 847

Exhibit  49A Petition p 6524
Exhibit  50 Statement of Mrs Phillis Byrnes Suppressed from

publication
Phyllis
Byrnes
p 978
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Exhibit  51 Advertiser Article - 20/5/95
pages 1-2

Bertha Gollan
p 1040

MFI
Exhibit  52

Unconfirmed minutes of meeting of 30/7/94 marked
"52" for identification

Suppressed from
publication

Dorothy
Wilson
p 1043

Exhibit 52 MFI 52 (unconfirmed minutes of meeting of
30/7/94) admitted on Thursday, 17 August 1995

Dorothy
Wilson
p 1054

Exhibit  53 Article dated 20/5/95 from Financial Review Dorothy
Wilson
p 1160

Exhibit  54 "Women of the Centre" by Jenny Grace
ed. Adele Pring

Jennifer
Grace
p 1296

Exhibit  55 Statement of Jennifer Grace Suppressed from
publication

Jennifer
Grace
p 1320

Exhibit  55A Supplementary statement of Jennifer Grace Jennifer
Grace
p 4178

Exhibit  55B Document entitled "Visit Scenic Chincoteague
Island, Virginia" and a map of the eastern coast of
America

Jennifer
Grace
p 4186

Exhibit  56 Statement of Beryl Kropinyeri Suppressed from
publication

Beryl
Kropinyeri
p 1325

Exhibit  57 Statement of Kym Denver K.D. Denver
p 1459

Exhibit  58 "Public Forum" August 3, 1993 K.D. Denver
p 1464

Exhibit  59 "Public Meeting" 3 August 1994 K.D. Denver
p 1468

Exhibit  60 "The Picnic For Friendly Folk" October 23, 1993 K.D. Denver
p 1470

Exhibit  61 Rough draft and typed version of letter to Minister
for Aboriginal Affairs, Robert Tickner, from Doug
Milera dated 6 June 1995

K.D. Denver
p 1543

Exhibit  62 Telephone account documents K.D. Denver
p 1544

MFI
Exhibit  63

Two small mini cassettes marked for identification K.D. Denver
p 1556

Exhibit  63 MFI 63 (two small mini cassettes) received into
evidence as Exhibit 63 on Monday, 4/9/95

p 1678

MFI
Exhibit  64

Large cassette tape marked for identification K.D. Denver
p 1556

Exhibit  64 MFI 64 (large cassette tape) received into evidence
as Exhibit 64 on Monday, 4/9/95

p 1678

Exhibit  65 Mr Denver's telephone notes - three pages
5/6/95, 8/6/95, 17/6/95, 27/6/95, 28

K.D. Denver
p 1556

Exhibit  66 Photograph of Mundoo Island K.D. Denver
p 1558

MFI
Exhibit  67

Bundle of Press reports K.D. Denver
p 1637

Exhibit  67 MFI 67 (bundle of press reports) received into
evidence as Exhibit 67 on Monday, 4/9/95

p 1677

MFI
Exhibit  68

Transcript of telephone conversation between Doug
Milera and Kym Denver - 29/6/95 -marked "68" for
identification

K.D. Denver
p
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Exhibit  68 MFI 68 (transcript of telephone conversation
between Doug Milera and Kym Denver-29/6/95)
admitted on Monday, 4 September

K.D. Denver
p 1678

Exhibit  69 Statement of Malcolm Robert Bates M.R. Bates
p 1697

Exhibit  70 Statement of Malcolm Robert Bates given to Mr
Seskis

M.R. Bates
p 1706

Exhibit  71 Statement of Kyla Jade Mulhern K J Mulhern
p 1711

Exhibit  72 Statement of Kyla Jade Mulhern given to Mr Seskis K J Mulhern
p 1711

Exhibit  73 Statement of Sue Lawrie S.L. Lawrie
p 1731

Exhibit  74 Publication, "Troddin Thru Raukkan" S.L. Lawrie
p 1746

Exhibit  75 Two aerial photographs of Hindmarsh and Mundoo
Island (Sue Lawrie)

S.L. Lawrie
p 1763

Exhibit  76 Statement prepared by Dulcie Wilson S.L. Lawrie
p 1797

Exhibit  77 Five copy photographs numbered 1 - 5 S.L. Lawrie
p 1807

Exhibit  78 Statement of Peter George Cooper P G Cooper
p 1822

Exhibit  79 Report of the Parliamentary Standing Committee on
Public Works 21/11/33

P G Cooper
p 1829

Exhibit  80 Topographical map of Goolwa, Hindmarsh Island
and their surrounds

P G Cooper
p 1831

Exhibit  81 E&WS Booklet - Barrages near the Mouth of the
River Murray

P G Cooper
p 1833

Exhibit  82 Bundle of construction documents for the Goolwa,
Mundoo, Boundary Creek, Ewe Island and
Tauwitchere Barrages.

P G Cooper
p 1837

Exhibit  83 Video of the construction of the Barrages P G Cooper
p 1878

Exhibit  84 Two plans showing departmental property. P G Cooper
p 1879

MFI
Exhibit  85

Large photograph album of Goolwa barrage
marked "85" for identification

P G Cooper
p 1880

Copy photographs relating to Goolwa barrage
substituted for volume MFI 85

p 3221

MFI
Exhibit  86

Photograph album of Tauwitchere barrage marked
"86" for identification

P G Cooper
p 1880

MFI 86 - pages 10 and 11 (photograph album of
Tauwitchere barrage) showing evidence of
construction of Tauwitchere Channel added to
Exhibit

P G Cooper
p 1932

Exhibit  86 Copy photographs relating to Tauwitchere barrage
substituted for volume and admitted on Monday, 9
October 1995

p 3222

MFI
Exhibit  87

Photograph album of Mundoo barrage marked "87"
for identification

P G Cooper
p 1880

MFI 87 - pages 12, 13 and 14 (photograph album
of Mundoo barrage) relating to the construction of
the Mundoo Channel added to Exhibit

P G Cooper
p 1932

Exhibit  87 Copy photographs relating to Mundoo barrage
substituted for volume 87 and admitted on Monday,
9 October 1995

p 3222

Exhibit  88 Two photographs of the construction of Barrages P G Cooper
p 1882
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Exhibit  89 Extract "An Audit of Water use in the Murray
Darling Basin" published June 1995

P G Cooper
p 1884

Exhibit  90 Photograph of excavation re Murray Mouth in July
1981.

P G Cooper
p 1889

Exhibit  91 3 Displays of drift or closure of Murray Mouth
(photocopies thereof)

P G Cooper
p 1908

Exhibit  92 Coorong and Murray Mouth Report December
1990 re Movement of Murray Mouth

P G Cooper
p 1924

Exhibit  93 Statement of John McHughes J E
McHughes
p 1936

Exhibit  94 Biography of William McHughes J E
McHughes
p 1937

MFI
Exhibit  95

Article in Advertiser 8/2/51 J E
McHughes
p 1942

Exhibit  95 "MFI95" (Article in Advertiser 8/2/51) admitted
Monday, 13 November 1995

p 6186

MFI
Exhibit  96

Letter to Prof. Cheryl Saunders from Mr McHughes
including Advertiser article on Signal Point marked
"96" for identification

J E
McHughes
p 1948

Exhibit 96 "MFI96" (Letter to Professor Cheryl Saunders from
Mr McHughes including Advertiser article on Signal
Point) admitted Monday, 13 November 1995

p 6186

Exhibit  97 Letter to Mr Tickner dated 22/7/94 from Mr
McHughes

J E
McHughes
p 1950

Exhibit  98 Article in Victor Harbor Times dated 8/11/89 J E
McHughes
p 1955

Exhibit  99 List of Ngarrindjeri women J E
McHughes
p 1969

Exhibit 100 Newspaper Article in Victor Harbor Times dated
28/2/95

J E
McHughes
p 1977

Exhibit 101 Statement of Geoffrey Maxwell Easdown G Easdown
p 1980

Exhibit 102 Bundle of Press Clippings of Geoffrey Easdown
(Herald Sun)

G Easdown
p 1980

Exhibit 103 Plan of ALRM meeting room G Easdown
p 1999

Exhibit 104 Statement of Colin James C. James
p 2021

Exhibit 105 Bundle of Advertiser articles (22/3/94 -8/7/95) C. James
p 2021

Exhibit 106 Facsimile and bundle of documents, forwarded to
Mr James by Mr Matt Rigney (ATSIC)

C. James
p 2028

Exhibit 107 Proforma letter from Michell Sillar Lynch & Meyer
dated 22/4/94

C. James
p 2041

Exhibit 108 Facsimile header and minutes of meeting of Unions
(UTLC) on 12/4/94

C. James
p 2042

Exhibit 109 Media Release from Mr Tickner dated 12/5/94 C. James
p 2068

Exhibit 110 Copy media releases Wendy Chapman dated
29/5/94, 30/5/94 and 31/5/94

C. James
p 2069

Exhibit 111 Facsimile from Mr Rigney (ATSIC) to Mr James
dated 3/6/94

C. James
p 2071
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Exhibit 112 Pro Bridge Rally Flyer - 10 June C. James
p 2074

Exhibit 113 Facsimile to Mr James from Mr Tickner with Media
Release 10/6/94

C. James
p 2076

Exhibit 114 Urgent Facsimile to Mr James from Sarah Milera
and Richard Owen - 3/6/94

C. James
p 2077

Exhibit 115 Copy letter to the editor from Rocky Marshall dated
23/6/94 and also published letter dated 20/6/94

C. James
p 2081
Description
of Exhibit
changed in
evidence of
C. James
p 2133

Exhibit 116 Media Release of Minister Tickner dated 10/7/94 C. James
p 2083

Exhibit 117 Facsimile of extract of Professor Saunders report
sent by Minister Tickner to Mr James 10/7/94

C. James
p 2090

Exhibit 118 Media Release ALRM dated 12/7/94 C. James
p 2096

Exhibit 119 Media Release Minister Tickner 13/7/94 C. James
p 2113

Exhibit 120 Telecom statement Information Brief, photograph
and plans for fibre optic cable

C. James
p 2113

Exhibit 121 Media Release of Allan Campbell dated 17/2/95 C. James
p 2116

Exhibit 122 Facsimile CFMEU to Colin James dated 16/2/95 C. James
p 2123

Exhibit 123 Letter from Doreen Kartinyeri to Ian McLachlan
dated 6/3/95

C. James
p 2123

Exhibit 124 Photograph and artist impression of Hindmarsh
Island Bridge

C. James
p 2132

Exhibit 125 Article from The Australian entitled "Black secrets
leak broke 40,000 year tradition" dated 11 and 12
March 1995.

C. James
p 2135

Exhibit 126 Faxed documents from ALRM of 22/5/95 to The
Advertiser (12 pages)

C. James
p 2137

Exhibit 127 Taped interview of Sarah Milera with Murray Nicoll
(5AN) June 1995.

C. James
p 2184

Exhibit
127A

Transcript of taped conversation between Sarah
Milera and Murray Nicoll on radio on 7/6/95

C. James
p 2236

Exhibit 128 Statement of Jenny Grace given to Colin James. C. James
p 2191

MFI
Exhibit 129

Two microtapes of interview between Jenny Grace
and Colin James conducted at Goolwa on 5/7/95
marked "129" for identification.

C. James
p 2192

Exhibit 129 "MFI129" (Two microtapes of interview between
Jenny Grace and Colin James conducted at Goolwa
on 5/7/95) admitted Monday, 13 November 1995

p 6214

Exhibit 130 Statement of Phillis Burns as handed to Colin James
by Jenny Grace on 5/7/95.

C. James
p 2194

Exhibit 131 Statement of Ms Rocky Koolmatrie received by
Colin James on 6/7/95.

C. James
p 2195

Exhibit 132 Transcript of Exhibit 42 (tape of conversation of
Colin James and Sarah Milera on 10/7/95)

C. James
p 2201

MFI
Exhibit 133

Tape of conversation between Sarah Milera and
Colin James on 14/8/95 marked "133" for
identification.

C. James
p 2210
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Exhibit 133 MFI 133 (tape of conversation between Sarah
Milera and Colin James on 14/8/95) admitted on
Thursday, 14/9/95

C. James
p 2238

Exhibit
133A

Transcript of taped conversation between Sarah
Milera and Colin James on 14/8/95

C. James
p 2238

Exhibit 134 Statement of Margaret Lindsay M. Lindsay
p 2213

Exhibit 135 Pamphlet headed "The Ngarrindjeri, Trespassers In
Their Own Land"

C. James
p 2245

Exhibt 136 Pamphlet headed "The Meaning Of Meewee" C. James
p 2247

MFI
Exhibit 137

Briefing paper of Dr Neale Draper as attached to
letter from DOSAA to LMAHC 29/3/94 marked for
identification

C. James
p 2310

Exhibit 137 "MFI137" (Briefing paper of Dr Neale Draper as
attached to letter from DOSAA to LMAHC 29/3/94)
admitted Monday, 13 November 1995

p 6213

MFI
Exhibit 138

Bundle of four "hate" letters to Colin James
following article of 7/6/95 marked "138" for
identification

C. James
p 2336

Exhibit 138 "MFI138" (Bundle of four "hate" letters to Colin
James following article of 7/6/95) admitted Monday,
13 November 1995

p 6212

Exhibit 139 Statement of John Dunnery (ex AMU) J. Dunnery
p 2345

Exhibit 140 Statement of Sgt Peter Ronald Morrison P.R. Morrison
p 2356

Exhibit 141 Police briefing paper - 14/4/94 P.R. Morrison
p 2357

Exhibit 142 Two police video recordings of protests -11/5/94
and 12/5/94

P.R. Morrison
p 2371

Exhibit 143 Notice of Family Picnic Day - 5/6/94
with map

P.R. Morrison
p

Exhibit 144 Statement of Christopher Kevin Kenny C.K. Kenny
p 2414

Exhibit 145 Copy of Chris Kenny's notebook C.K. Kenny
p 2415

Exhibit 146 Tape recording of conversation between Doug
Milera and Chris Kenny and transcript

C.K. Kenny
p 2416

 Exhibit 147 Channel 10 News Reports (May 1995 - June 1995) C.K. Kenny
p 2442

Exhibit 148 Channel 10 tape of raw footage "CKK 1" C.K. Kenny
p 2442

Exhibit
148A

Transcript of Channel 10 tape of raw footage "CKK
1"

D.J. Fergie
p 5676

Exhibit 149 Channel 10 tape of raw footage "CKK 2"
(Bertha Gollan, Doug Milera)

C.K. Kenny
p 2483

Exhibit
149A

Transcript of Channel 10 tape of raw footage "CKK
2" (Bertha Gollan, Doug Milera)

C.K. Kenny
p 2550

Exhibit 150 Channel 10 tape of raw footage "CKK 4" C.K. Kenny
p 2498

Exhibit 151 Curriculum vitae of Dr David Walker D.J. Walker
p 2520

Exhibit 152 Report of Dr Walker entitled "River Murray Lower
Lakes Modelling" and plans for bridge construction

D.J. Walker
p 2521 and
plans at p
2530

Exhibit 153 Videotape Channel 10 interview with Doreen
Kartinyeri - 7/7/95

C.K. Kenny
p 2637
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Exhibit
153A

Transcript of Channel 10 interview with Doreen
Kartinyeri - 7/7/95

T.L.
Chapman
p 2957

Exhibit 154 Videotape Channel 10 interview with Sandra
Saunders - 19/9/95

C.K. Kenny
p 2637

Exhibit
154A

Transcript of Channel 10 interview with Sandra
Saunders - 19/9/95

p 3221

Exhibit 155 Statement of Stephen Michael Palyga S.M. Palyga
p 2660

Exhibit 156 Fax header sheet, letter from ALRM dated 23/12/93
to Mr Tickner, and letter from ALRM dated
23/12/93 to Dr Armitage

S.M. Palyga
p 2666

Exhibit 157 Covering letter from Professor Saunders dated
7/6/94, copy letter from ALRM dated 7/4/94 to Mr
Tickner and copy letter of ALRM dated 23/12/93 to
Mr Tickner

S.M. Palyga
p 2666

Exhibit 158 Letter from Michell Sillar Lynch and Meyer dated
23/5/94 to Dr Armitage

S.M. Palyga
p 2667

Exhibit 159 Letter from Dr Armitage dated 3 June 1994 to
Michell Sillar Lynch & Meyer

S.M. Palyga
p 2668

Exhibit 160 Three letters from Michell Sillar Lynch & Meyer to
ALRM and letter from ALRM to Michell Sillar
Lynch & Meyer dated 4 July

S.M. Palyga
p 2668

MFI
Exhibit 161

Report of Dr Lindy Warrell entitled "Comments on
Anthropological Issues" dated 8 July 1994 marked
"161" for identification

S.M. Palyga
p 2671

Exhibit 161 "MFI161" (Report of Dr Lindy Warrell entitled
"Comments on Anthropological Issues" dated 8 July
1995) admitted Monday, 13 November 1995

p 6186

MFI
Exhibit 162

Report of Dr Lindy Warrell entitled "Comments on
Anthropological Report" dated 9 July 1994 marked
"162" for identification

S.M. Palyga
p 2672

Exhibit 162 "MFI162" (Report of Dr Lindy Warrell entitled
"Comments on Anthropological Report" dated 9
July 1994) admitted Monday 13 November 1995

p 6186

Exhibit 163 Letter dated 13 April 1994 to Lower Murray
Aboriginal Heritage Committee from S Palyga

S.M. Palyga
p 2674

Exhibit 164 Response letter dated 27 April 1994 to Mr Palyga
from Johnston Withers

S.M. Palyga
p 2674

Exhibit 165 Letter dated 14 July 1994 to Minister Tickner from
S Palyga

S.M. Palyga
p 2675

Exhibit 166 Statement of Mrs Wendy Jennifer Chapman W.J.
Chapman
p 2677

Exhibit 167 Letter from Mrs Wendy Chapman to Henry Rankine
dated 9 November 1989 together with a letter dated
14 November 1989

W.J.
Chapman
p 2683

Exhibit 168 Bundle of notes, three pages of handwritten notes
together with typewritten notes

W.J.
Chapman
p 2686

Exhibit
169A

Notes headed "Notes of meeting without prejudice
held on 27 April 1994 at 6 p.m. Department of
Aboriginal Affairs"

W.J.
Chapman
p 2691

Exhibit
169B

Notes headed "Notes of meeting with Aboriginals,
27 April 1994"

W.J.
Chapman
p 2691

Exhibit
170A, 170B,
170C

Three volumes of press clippings 1980-June 1995 W.J.
Chapman
p 2704
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Exhibit 171 Videotape of "A Current Affair" Ray Martin
interview with Doreen Kartinyeri and Sandra
Saunders on 22/5/95

W.J.
Chapman
p 2722

Exhibit
171A

Transcript of Ray Martin interview with Doreen
Kartinyeri and Sandra Saunders

T.L.
Chapman
p 2957

Exhibit 172 Agenda for Lower Murray Aboriginal Heritage
Committee meeting - September 1990

W.J.
Chapman
p 2766

Exhibit 173 Copy handwritten note of Mrs Chapman W.J.
Chapman
p 2767

Exhibit 174 Note of telephone conversation between Lindy
Warrell and Wendy Chapman dated 23 August 1995

W.J.
Chapman
p 2782

Exhibit 175 Letter of 7 July 1994 from S.M. Palyga to Professor
Saunders and the annexure thereto

S.M. Palyga
p 2787

MFI
Exhibit 176

Note of telephone conversation between Steve
Palyga and Tim Wooley dated 14 April 1994
marked "176" for identification

S.M. Palyga
p 2792

Exhibit 177 Statement of witness T.L. Chapman dated 26
September 1995

T.L.
Chapman
p 2794

Exhibit 178 Bundle of documents relating to Mr Chapman's
evidence

T.L.
Chapman
p 2795

Exhibit 179 Handwritten notes of Mr Chapman dated
5 June 1995

T.L.
Chapman
p 2928

Exhibit 180 Bundle of eight photographs of Hindmarsh and
Mundoo Islands

T.L.
Chapman
p 2963

Exhibit 181 Statement of Roger Searle R. Searle
p 2966

MFI
Exhibit 182

Minute Book - Friends of Hindmarsh Island Inc
marked "182" for identification

R. Searle
p 2979

Exhibit 182 MFI 182 (minute book - Friends of Hindmarsh
Island Inc) admitted on Thursday, 28/9/95

M. Jolly
p 3014

Exhibit 183 Statement of Michael Jolly M. Jolly
p 2986

Exhibit 184 Minutes of Coorong Consultative Committee -7
February 1986 to 27 May 1991

M. Jolly
p 3014

Exhibit 185 Handwritten notes of meeting between LMAHC and
District Council of Port Elliott and Goolwa on
21/4/94

F. Tuckwell
p 3052

Exhibit 186 Record of discussions between District Council and
Matt Rigney at the Goolwa Council offices on 3
May 1994

F. Tuckwell
p 3056

Exhibit 187 Meeting of District Council of Port Elliott and
Goolwa - Agenda 6 November 1994 (6 December
1994) - Meeting minutes 16 December 1994 (6
December 1994)

F. Tuckwell
p 3064

Exhibit 188 Flyer "Kumarangk Coalition - Urgent Action
Required"

F. Tuckwell
p 3095

Exhibit 189 Bulletin article entitled "The Great Divide" -
28 March 1995 - pp 6, 20, 21

F. Tuckwell
p 3113
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Exhibit 190 Letter from I. Carter, Department of State
Aboriginal Affairs to M. Langmaid, Connell Wagner
dated 9/11/93

F. Tuckwell
p 3117

Exhibit 191 Statement of witness, Mr Rodney Hook, dated 5
October 1995 and Curriculum Vitae

R. Hook
p 3142

Exhibit 192 Bundle of 43 documents referred to in Exhibit 191
and index
Minute dated 9 April 1990 to the Director, Planning
Division, from the Manager, Aboriginal Heritage
Branch included in Exhibit 192 on Monday, 13
November 1995

R. Hook
p 3143

p 6193

Exhibit 193 Draft Environmental Impact Statement dated
November 1989

R. Hook
p 3143

Exhibit 194 Supplementary Environmental Impact Statement R. Hook
p 3144

Exhibit 195 Assessment Report of proposed marina development
- March 1990

R. Hook
p 3144

Exhibit 196 Statement of Samuel Joshua Jacobs together with
attached bundle of letters

S. Jacobs
p 3147

Exhibit 197 Department of State Aboriginal Affairs documents -
volumes 1 and 2

Suppressed from
publication

p 3223

Exhibit 198 Statement of witness, Mrs Dulcie Wilson D. Wilson
p 3274

Exhibit 199 Audio tape of Rebecca Wilson, taken in Tailem
Bend Hospital in 1973 speaking to her friends and
colleagues before she died

Suppressed from
publication

D. Wilson
p 3274

Exhibit
199A

Transcript of audio tape of Rebecca Wilson, Exhibit
199.

Suppressed from
publication

D. Wilson
p 3275

Exhibit 200 Transcript of speech given by Dulcie Wilson at
Murray Bridge Rotary Club

D. Wilson
p 3278

Exhibit 201 Copy of booklet entitled "A Century of Service to
the Aborigines of Point McLeay, South Australia"

D Wilson
p 3300

Exhibit 202 Statement of Marguerita Effie Wilson M.E. Wilson
p 3365

Exhibit 203 Statement of Margaret Mary Amon dated 28 July
1995

M.M. Amon
p 3449

MFI
Exhibit 204

Letter to Mr Tickner from Mrs Doreen Kartinyeri
dated 12 May 1994 marked "204" for identification

M.M. Amon
p 3465

Exhibit 204 MFI204 (letter to Mr Tickner from Mrs Doreen
Kartinyeri dated 12 May 1994) admitted 8/11/95

p 6164

Exhibit 205 Statement of K.E.R. Alport dated 28 July 1995 K.E.R. Alport
p 3466

MFI
Exhibit 206

Mouth House letter D.A. Wilson
p 3483

Exhibit 206 MFI206 (Mouth House letter) admitted 8/11/95 p 6164
Exhibit 207 First three pages of transcript of record of interview

- Dorothy Wilson and Prue Goward (tendered by Mr
Stratford)

D.A. Wilson
p 3505

Exhibit 208 Facsimile transmission report for 11 May 1994 to
18 May 1994

p 3535

Exhibit 209 Statement of witness Franchesca Wanita Cubillo-
Alberts

F.W. Cubillo-
Alberts
p 3536
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Exhibit 210 Kaurna Higher Education Journal P.A. Clarke
p 3549

Exhibit 211 Extract from Encyclopaedia of Aboriginal Australia
"Contemporary Religion" and extract from Numen,
"International Review for the History of Religions"

P.A. Clarke
p 3553

MFI
Exhibit 212

Bundle of notes together with the shot list marked
"212" for identification

A. Caldwell
p 3780

Exhibit 212 MFI 212 (Bundle of notes together with the shot
list) admitted 20/10/95

p 4397

Exhibit 213 Documentation from the Mortlock Library relating
to the deposit and removal of the tapes of Mrs
Fisher

E.M. Fisher
p 3884

Exhibit 214 Notes of records for the Mortlock Library E.M. Fisher
p 2886

Exhibit 215 "Survival In Our Own Land", Mattingley, chapter 21 P.A. Clarke
p 4012

Exhibit 216 Department of Environment and Planning contract
for archaeological report - Vanessa Edmonds
(August 1988)

V.J. Edmonds
p 4068

Exhibit 217 Letter from Vanessa Edmonds to Tom Chapman
dated 1 September 1988

Suppressed from
publication

V.J. Edmonds
p 4069

Exhibit 218 Letter from Binalong Pty Ltd to Vanessa Edmonds
dated 8 December 1989

V.J. Edmonds
p 4073

Exhibit 219 Map of Goolwa Camp site Suppressed from
publication

V.J. Edmonds
p 4084

Exhibit 220 Copy of extract of notes of Dorothy Tindale Suppressed from
publication

P.G. Jones
p 4261

Exhibit 221 Subpoena served on Mr Timothy James Wooley T.J. Wooley
p 4278

Exhibit 222 Copy of statement of Mr Timothy James Wooley T.J. Wooley
p 4278

Exhibit 223 Bundle of correspondence of ALRM per Mr
Wooley

T.J. Wooley
p 4281

Exhibit 224 Affidavit of Douglas Wardle concerning
conversation with Alison Caldwell on raw footage
video tape sworn 20/10/95

p 4397

Exhibit 225 "Key Issues in Hunter-Gatherer Research" P.G. Jones
p 4493

Exhibit 226 Statement of Dr Alison Brookman A. Brookman
p 4572

Exhibit
226A

Copy of notebook of Dr Brookman (nee Harvey) Suppressed -page
5
page 34

A. Brookman
p 4572

Exhibit 227 Article entitled "Women of the Adjanhamathana
Tribe of the Northern Flinders Ranges South
Australia", Mountford and Harvey

A. Brookman
p 4595

Exhibit 228 Statement of Mr Allan Bell Campbell A.B.
Campbell
p 4600

Exhibit 229 Statement of Mr John Gregory Campbell J.G. Campbell
p 4601

Exhibit 230 Statement of Amelia Stella Campbell A.S.
Campbell
p 4602

Exhibit 231 Statement of Clara Ada Rayner C.A. Rayner
p 4603

Exhibit 232 Two video tapes - "Camp Coorong, Sharing Our
Culture"

S.J. Hemming
p 4779
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Exhibit 233 Statement of Dr Neale Draper Suppressed from
publication

S.J. Hemming
p 4846

Exhibit
233A

Proofing of Dr Neale Draper S.J. Hemming
p 4846

Exhibit
233B

Bundle of supporting documents for Dr Neale
Draper's statement

S.J. Hemming
p 4846

Exhibit
233C

Extracts from journals of Norman Tindale N. Draper
p 4863

Exhibit 234 "Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Interests in
Australia's Coastal Zone", paper entitled "A Voice In
All Places" (consultancy report by Dr Dermot
Smyth)

N. Draper
p 4894

Exhibit
234A

Bundle of documents - notes re Exhibit 234 N. Draper
p 4896

Exhibit 235 Article from Brisbane Courier Mail entitled
"Aboriginal Bones A `Political Time Bomb' For
Queensland"

N. Draper
p 5004

Exhibit 236 Statement of Wayne William Postgate Anything which
may identify
witness
-suppressed

W.W. Postgate
p 5026

MFI
Exhibit 237

Dr Draper's field notebook marked "237" for
identification

N. Draper
p 5043

Exhibit 237 "MFI237" (Dr Draper's field notebook) admitted
Monday, 13 November 1995

Suppressed from
publication

p 6216

MFI
Exhibit 238

Maps marked "238" for identification N. Draper
p 5043

Exhibit 238 Maps admitted on 27/10/95 N. Draper
p 5069

Exhibit 239 Original draft site cards N. Draper
p 5097

Exhibit 240 Diary of Dr Neale Draper Notes in back of
diary sleeve
suppressed

N. Draper
p 5122

Exhibit 241 Statement of Dr Deane Fergie p 5134
Exhibit 242 Subpoena served on Dr Deane Fergie D.J. Fergie

p 5139
MFI
Exhibit
243(1)

Video of construction of the Goolwa barrage
marked "243(1)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5149

Exhibit
243(1)

MFI243(1) (video of construction of the Goolwa
barrage) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(2)

Field notebook commencing 7 February 1995
marked "243(2)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5149-5150

Exhibit
243(2)

MFI243(2) (field notebook commencing 7
February 1995) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(3)

Copy letter, Dr Fergie to Tim Wooley dated 5/7/95
marked "243(3)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5150

Exhibit
243(3)

MFI243(3) (copy letter, Dr Fergie to Tim Wooley
dated 5/7/95) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(4)

Copy letter, Dr Fergie to Mr Smith, Counsel
Assisting, dated 24/7/95 marked "243(4)" for
identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5152

Exhibit
243(4)

MFI243(4) (copy letter, Dr Fergie to Mr Smith,
Counsel Assisting, dated 24/7/95) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806
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MFI
Exhibit
243(5)

Letter from Dr Fergie's solicitors to Mr Smith, dated
28/7/95 marked "243(5)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5152

Exhibit
243(5)

MFI243(5) (letter from Dr Fergie's solicitors to Mr
Smith dated 28/7/95) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(6)

Copy letter of Dr Fergie's solicitor to ALRM dated
28/7/95 marked "243(6)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5153

Exhibit
243(6)

MFI243(6) (copy letter of Dr Fergie's solicitor to
ALRM dated 28/7/95) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5757

MFI
Exhibit
243(7)

Copy of faxed letter from Andrea Simpson, Counsel
Assisting, to Dr Fergie's solicitor dated 28/7/95
marked "243(7)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5153

Exhibit
243(7)

MFI243(7) (copy of faxed letter from Andrea
Simpson, Counsel Assisting, to Dr Fergie's solicitor
dated 28/7/95) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(8)

Copy letter from ALRM to Dr Fergie's solicitor
dated 4/8/95 marked "243(8)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5153

Exhibit
243(8)

MFI243(8) (copy letter from ALRM to Dr Fergie's
solicitor dated 4/8/95) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5757

MFI
Exhibit
243(9)

Receipt for one brown envelope marked
"confidential" enclosing two field notebooks to be
placed in secret sacred vault dated 11/8/95 marked
"243(9)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5154

Exhibit
243(9)

MFI243(9) (receipt for one brown envelope marked
"confidential" enclosing two field notebooks to be
placed in secret sacred vault dated 11/8/95) admitted
2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(10)

Copy of ALRM restricted materials register dated
10/7/95 relating to secret sacred envelopes marked
"243(10)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5154

Exhibit
243(10)

MFI243(10) (copy of ALRM restricted materials
register dated 10/7/95 relating to secret sacred
envelopes) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(11)

Copy of Dr Fergie's diary for period 15 June 1994
to 5 July 1994 inclusive marked "243(11)" for
identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5154

Exhibit
243(11)

MFI243(11) (copy of Dr Fergie's diary for period
15 June 1994 to 5 July 1994 inclusive) admitted
2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(12)

Copy field notebooks for June 1994 marked
"243(12)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5154

Exhibit
243(12)

MFI243(12) (copy field notebooks for June 1994)
admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(13)

Invoices of Dr Fergie to ALRM for consultancy
work undertaken from 7/7/94 to 4/10/94 marked
"243(13)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5155

Exhibit
243(13)

MFI243(13) (invoices of Dr Fergie to ALRM for
consultancy work undertaken from 7/7/94 to
4/10/94) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(14)

Copy of report of Vanessa Edmonds dated
September 1988 marked "243(14)" for
identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5155

Exhibit
243(14)

MFI243(14) (copy of report of Vanessa Edmonds
dated September 1988) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806
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MFI
Exhibit
243(15)

Copy of undated report of Vanessa Edmonds
marked "243(15)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5155

Exhibit
243(15)

MFI243(15) (copy of undated report of Vanessa
Edmonds) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(16)

Copy of exercise book of genealogical notes made
by Doreen Kartinyeri marked "243(16)" for
identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5156

Exhibit
243(16)

MFI243(16) (copy of exercise book of genealogical
notes made by Doreen Kartinyeri) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(17)

Bundle of receipts relating to Dr Fergie's June
consultancy marked "243(17)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5157

Exhibit
243(17)

MFI243(17) (bundle of receipts relating to Dr
Fergie's June consultancy) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(18)

Envelope marked "Appendix 1" marked "243(18)"
for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5157

Exhibit
243(18)

MFI243(17) (envelope marked "Appendix 1")
admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(19)

Notes of conversation with Professor Saunders on
wider area, marked "243(19)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5157

Exhibit
243(19)

MFI243(19) (notes of conversation with Professor
Saunders on wider area) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(20)

Pencil note of Dr Fergie in context of considering
the significance to Aboriginal people in accordance
with Aboriginal tradition, marked "243(20)" for
identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5158

Exhibit
243(20)

MFI243(20) (pencil note of Dr Fergie in context of
considering the significance to Aboriginal people in
accordance with Aboriginal tradition) admitted
2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(21)

Notes of telephone conversation with Tim Wooley
on 17/6/94 marked "243(21)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5159

Exhibit
243(21)

MFI243(21) (notes of telephone conversation with
Tim Wooley on 17/6/94) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(22)

Copy of attendance record relating to meeting of 20
June at Goolwa marked "243(22)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5159

Exhibit
243(22)

MFI243(22) (copy of attendance record relating to
meeting of 20 June at Goolwa) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(23)

Dr Fergie's notes on meeting of Ngarrindjeri Action
Group attended on 27/6/94 marked "243(23)" for
identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5160

Exhibit
243(23)

MFI243(23) (Dr Fergie's notes on meeting of
Ngarrindjeri Action Group attended on 27/6/94)
admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5803

MFI
Exhibit
243(24)

Copy letter of Vi Deuschle and Shirley Peasley to
Prime Minister dated 26/6/94 marked "243(24)" for
identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5160

Exhibit
243(24)

MFI243(24) (copy letter of Vi Deuschle and Shirley
Peasley to Prime Minister dated 26/6/94) admitted
2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(25)

Notes of meeting with Professor Saunders on
20/6/94 marked "243(25)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5161
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Exhibit
243(25)

MFI243(25) (notes of meeting with Professor
Saunders on 20/6/94) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(26)

Note "Doreen's grandmother refused to go in"
compiled by Dr Fergie leading up to submission of
her report marked "243(26)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5161

Exhibit
243(26)

MFI243(26) (note "Doreen's grandmother refused
to go in" compiled by Dr Fergie leading up to
submission of her report) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(27)

Notes of a telephone conversation with Frank
Tuckwell marked "243(27)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5162

Exhibit
243(27)

MFI243(27) (notes of a telephone conversation with
Frank Tuckwell) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(28)

Notes made in preparation of Dr Fergie's report on
aspects of the Federal Act marked "243(28)" for
identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5163

Exhibit
243(28)

MFI243(28) (notes made in preparation of Dr
Fergie's report on aspects of the Federal Act)
admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(29)

Copy "Third David Unaipon Lecture of 1993"
marked "243(29)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5163

Exhibit
243(29)

MFI243(29) (copy "Third David Unaipon Lecture
of 1993") admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(30)

Note "Bridge site, confidential scrap paper" marked
"243(30)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5163

Exhibit
243(30)

MFI243(30) (note "Bridge site, confidential scrap
paper") admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(31)

Note headed "7 p.m. Observatory Kindy" marked
"243(31)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5163-5164

Exhibit
243(31)

MFI243(31) (note headed "7 p.m. Observatory
Kindy") admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(32)

Notes with "ALRM card" three pages marked
"243(32)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5164

Exhibit
243(32)

MFI243(32) (Notes with "ALRM card" three pages)
admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(33)

Document headed "Note 6 today" marked "243(33)"
for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5164

Exhibit
243(33)

MFI243(33) (document headed "Note 6 today")
admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(34)

Note headed "Points of concern for Ngarrindjeri
and Ramindjeri women" marked "243(34)" for
identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5164

Exhibit
243(34)

MFI243(34) (note headed "Points of concern for
Ngarrindjeri and Ramindjeri women") admitted
2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(35)

"Kumarangk fact sheet" dated 13/6/94 marked
"234(35)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5166

Exhibit
243(35)

MFI243(35) ("Kumarangk fact sheet" dated
13/6/94) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(36)

Note "Tim" with Post-It Notes stuck to it marked
"243(36)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5166
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Exhibit
243(36)

Note "Tim" with Post-It Notes stuck to it marked
"243(36)" admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(37)

Letter to Tim Anderson, Manager of Consultancy at
Luminis, from Dr Fergie, marked "243(37)" for
identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5166

Exhibit
243(37)

MFI243(37) (letter to Tim Anderson, Manager of
Consultancy at Luminis, from Dr Fergie) admitted
2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(38)

Letter from Vi Deuschle, NAG Co-ordinator, dated
26/5/94, to friends marked "243(38)" for
identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5166

Exhibit
243(38)

MFI243(38) (letter from Vi Deuschle, NAG Co-
ordinator, dated 26/5/94, to friends) admitted
2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(39)

Copy of front sheet for the confidential appendices
two and three, marked "243(39)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5167

Exhibit
243(39)

MFI243(39) (copy of front sheet for the
confidential appendices two and three) admitted
2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(40)

Petition to Sir Richard Graves, Governor of the
Colony of South Australia relating to the mouth of
the river marked "243(40)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5167

Exhibit
243(40)

MFI243(40) (Petition to Sir Richard Graves,
Governor of the Colony of South Australia relating
to the mouth of the river) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(41)

Document "M. Robinson, Historic Highlights,
Encounter Bay and Goolwa" marked "243(41)" for
identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5168

Exhibit
243(41)

MFI243(41) (document "M. Robinson, Historic
Highlights, Encounter Bay and Goolwa") admitted
2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(42)

Photocopy document commencing "The natives
were friendly" marked "243(42)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5168

Exhibit
243(42)

MFI243(42) (photocopy document commencing
"The natives were friendly") admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(43)

Document "Copy list of names of the natives"
marked "243(43)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5168

Exhibit
243(43)

MFI243(43) (document "Copy list of names of the
natives") admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(44)

Extract from McLeay and Cato "River's End: The
Story of Goolwa and the Murray Mouth" marked
"243(44)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5169

Exhibit
243(44)

MFI243(44) (extract from McLeay and Cato
"River's End:  The Story of Goolwa and the Murray
Mouth") admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(45)

Extracts from publication by John Lewis entitled
"Navigation of the River Murray" marked "243(45)"
for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5169

Exhibit
243(45)

MFI243(45) (extracts from publication by John
Lewis entitled "Navigation of the River Murray")
admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(46)

Copy glossary, consisting of eight pages, appearing
to be in Norman Tindale's handwriting marked
"243(46)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5169
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Exhibit
243(46)

MFI243(46) (copy glossary, consisting of eight
pages, appearing to be in Norman Tindale's
handwriting) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(47)

Copy of Tindale's map marked "243(47)" for
identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5170

Exhibit
243(47)

MFI243(47) (copy of Tindale's map) admitted
2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(48)

Note "Cheryl's late today" marked "243(48)" for
identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5170

Exhibit
243(48)

MFI243(48) (note "Cheryl's late today") admitted
2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(49)

Letter from Frank Tuckwell to Dr Fergie dated
27/6/94 marked "243(49)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5171

Exhibit
243(49)

MFI243(49) (letter from Frank Tuckwell to Dr
Fergie dated 27/6/94) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(50)

Note "Ramindjeri and Yaraldi" marked "243(50)"
for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5172

Exhibit
243(50)

MFI243(50) (note "Ramindjeri and Yaraldi")
admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(51)

Item "Barrages Near The Mouth Of The River
Murray" marked "243(51)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5172

Exhibit
243(51)

MFI243(51) (item "Barrages Near The Mouth Of
The River Murray") admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(52)

E&WS Bulletin No. 17 entitled "Controlling The
River Murray In South Australia" marked "243(52)"
for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5173

Exhibit
243(52)

MFI243(52) (E&WS Bulletin No. 17 entitled
"Controlling The River Murray In South Australia")
admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(53)

Pamphlet entitled "The Murray Darling Basin
Commission - The River Murray System" marked
"243(53)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5173

Exhibit
243(53)

MFI243(53) (Pamphlet entitled "The Murray
Darling Basin Commission - The River Murray
System") admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(54)

E&WS Information Bulletin dated June 1976
marked "243(54)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5173

Exhibit
243(54)

MFI243(54) (E&WS Information Bulletin dated
June 1976) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(55)

Computer print out - "Site Name Narnu Bay"
marked "243(55)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5173

Exhibit
243(55)

MFI243(55) (computer print out - "Site Name
Narnu Bay") admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(56)

Document entitled "Goolwa Barrages" marked
"243(56)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5174

Exhibit
243(56)

MFI243(56) (document entitled "Goolwa Barrages")
admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(57)

Copy two photographs "Goolwa Barrages" marked
"243(57)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5174
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Exhibit
243(57)

MFI243(57) (copy two photographs "Goolwa
Barrages") admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(58)

Article entitled "Goolwa Resident Speaks Out On
Peninsula Plan" - Victor Harbor Times dated 1/4/87,
marked "243(58)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5175

Exhibit
243(58)

MFI243(58) (article entitled "Goolwa Resident
Speaks Out On Peninsula Plan" - Victor Harbor
Times dated 1/4/87) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(59)

Pamphlet entitled "Sir Richard Peninsula" marked
"243(59)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5175

Exhibit
243(59)

MFI243(59) (pamphlet entitled "Sir Richard
Peninsula") admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(60)

"Construction of Goolwa Barrage", E.R. Lawrie,
marked "243(60)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5175

Exhibit
243(60)

MFI243(60) ("Construction of Goolwa Barrage",
E.R. Lawrie) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(61)

"Historic Shipping on the River Murray", S.
Kenderdine, marked "243(61)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5175

Exhibit
243(61)

MFI243(61) ("Historic Shipping on the River
Murray", S. Kenderdine) admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(62)

No document produced

MFI
Exhibit
243(63)

"Notes and Extract re Goolwa - Hindmarsh Island
Ferry", F. Tuckwell, marked "243(63)" for
identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5176

Exhibit
243(63)

MFI243(63) ("Notes and Extract re Goolwa
-Hindmarsh Island Ferry", F. Tuckwell) admitted
2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(64)

"The River Murray Barrages at Mundoo, at
Boundary Creek, Ewe Island and Tauwitchere
Channels" marked "243(64)" for identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5176

Exhibit
243(64)

MFI243(64) ("The River Murray Barrages at
Mundoo, at Boundary Creek, Ewe Island and
Tauwitchere Channels") admitted 2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(65)

Notes on method marked "243(65)" for
identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5182

Exhibit
243(65)

MFI243(65) (notes on method) admitted 2/11/95 D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(65A)

Original in envelope marked "243(65A)" for
identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5182

Exhibit
243(65A)

MFI243(65A) (original in envelope) admitted
2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

MFI
Exhibit
243(65B)

Blanked-out version marked "243(65B)" for
identification

D.J. Fergie
p 5182

Exhibit
243(65B)

MFI243(65B) (blanked-out version) admitted
2/11/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5806

Exhibit 244 Department of Road Transport documents p 5529
Exhibit 245 Report of R.P. Bourman, Associate Professor of

Geomorphology
p 5529

Exhibit 246 Statement of Neva Wilson N.L. Wilson
p 5534
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Exhibit 247 Quarterly Report - Dir. of Anthropology N.L. Wilson
p 5540

Exhibit 248 Museum Quarterly Report - April to June 1994 M.M. Amon
p 5542

MFI
Exhibit 249

Letter to Deane Fergie from Doreen Kartinyeri
dated 31/10/95 marked "249" for identification

p 5553

Exhibit 249 "MFI249" (Letter to Deane Fergie from Doreen
Kartinyeri dated 31/10/95) admitted Monday, 13
November 1995

p 6187

Exhibit 250 Article entitled "A Win For Freedom Of Speech"
appearing in publication entitled "Environment
South Australia - Caring for Country" sponsored by
Aboriginal Education Program, DETAFE

D.J. Fergie
p 5675

Exhibit 251 Bundle of documents - South Australian Museum
memoranda

S.J. Hemming
p 5787

Exhibit 252 Letter from Doreen Kartinyeri to Commissioner
24/10/94

D.J. Fergie
p 5800

Exhibit 253 Article from The Australian dated 18/3/95 entitled
"Blacks Fear More Questions Over Women's Secrets"

D.J. Fergie
p 5830

Exhibit 254 Article from Melbourne Age dated 25/5/95 entitled
"Bridge Over Troubled Waters"

D.J. Fergie
p 5843

Exhibit 255 Extract from the book "Poonindie - The Rise and
Destruction Of An Aboriginal Agricultural
Community" by Peggy Brock and Doreen
Kartinyeri

D.J. Fergie
p 5846

Exhibit 256 Two letters from Camatta Lempens Pty Ltd dated 13
October 1995 to ALRM and
29 October 1995 to HIBRC

D.J. Fergie
p 5863

Exhibit 257 Constitution and code of ethics of the Australian
Anthropological Society.

D.J. Fergie
p 5863

Exhibit 258 Articles: "Constraints on Knowledge in an Economy
of Oral Information";  "Introduction to Social
Anthropology";  "Australian Aboriginal Studies:
The Anthropologists' Accounts";  "Anthropological
perspectives"; "The Role of Native Doctors in
Aboriginal Australia"; "Interpretations and `Facts' in
Aboriginal Australia".

D.J. Fergie
p 5864

Exhibit 259 Two articles: one by John Moreton in "Oceania" and
one by Lynette Russell in "Current Anthropology"

D.J. Fergie
p 5865

Exhibit 260 Article by Ian Keen, "Knowledge and Secrecy in an
Aboriginal Religion".

D.J. Fergie
p 5881

Exhibit 261 Page no. 2034 of Hansard, dated 21/3/95 and page
no. 2141 of Hansard, dated 23/3/95

D.J. Fergie
p 5910

Exhibit 262 Application for membership form for Australian
Anthropological Society, Inc.

D.J. Fergie
p 5935
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Exhibit 263 Dr Draper's handwritten notes of genealogical
discussion with Robert Day and Sarah Milera dated
Wednesday, 25 May 1994

N. Draper
p 5958

Exhibit 264 Colour Photographs N. Draper
p 6008

Exhibit 265 Letter dated 19 October 1995, from Douglas Wardle
to Dr Doreen Kartinyeri and her response 3
November 1995

p 6021

Exhibit 266 Statement of Henry Rankine H. Rankine
p 6024

Exhibit 267 Two audio tapes relating to public meeting - 8
October

H. Rankine
p 6047

Exhibit 268 Statement of Thomas Edwin Trevorrow T.E.
Trevorrow
p 6079

Exhibit 269 Video of the 7:30 Report interview with Lindy
Warrell - 26/9/95 (wild footage) and transcript of the
same

T.E.
Trevorrow
p 6098

Exhibit 270 List of elders of Tom Trevorrow T.E.
Trevorrow
p 6146

Exhibit 271 Video tape and transcript of 7:30 Report datged 1
August 1995 - interview with Doreen Kartinyeri

p 6167

Exhibit 272 Video tape of 7:30 Report dated 27 July 1995 and
28 July 1995 - interview with Douglas Milera

p 6169

Exhibit 273 Statement of Douglas Milera handed to the
Commission on 27 July 1995

p 6172

Exhibit 274 Letter to the Royal Commission from Martin Hoile
dated 7 November 1995 together with rent book for
the Mouth House

p 6172

Exhibit 275 Four booklets of genealogies of Rigney, Wilson,
Wanganeen and Kartinyeri

p 6173

Exhibit 276 Letter from S.J. McKinnon & Associates dated 24
October 1995 re Doreen Kartinyeri

p 6173

Exhibit 277 Statement of F.E. Anderson dated 25 October 1995
and attachments

p 6178

Exhibit 278 Letter from Ngarrindjeri women from Camp
Coorong dated 23 October 1995 and letter from
Ngarrindjeri women from Point McLeay dated 23
October 1995

p 6178

Exhibit 279 Transcript of Keith Conlon radio interview with
Douglas Milera on 7 June 1995

p 6178

Exhibit 280 Letter from John Stanton to Director, S.A. Museum
dated 30 August 1995

p 6179

Exhibit 281 Radio National transcript including interview with
John Stanton, on 17 September 1995

p 6180

Exhibit 282 Statement of Robert Jarman Potts and attachments re
Rocky Marshall

p 6188

Exhibit 283 Statement of Mr Robert Celly and attachments re
Telecom optical fibre cable

p 6188

Exhibit 284 Bundle of Advertiser articles p 6191
Exhibit 285 Audio tape and transcript of meeting of April 1994 p 6192
Exhibit 286 Statement of David Rathman p 6192
Exhibit 287 Statement of Lorraine Campbell p 6192
Exhibit 288 Statement of Merva Campbell p 6193
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Exhibit 289 Facsimile from Richard Owen, Friends of Goolwa
and Kumerangk to UTLC dated 23 November 1993
together with media release of UTLC dated 22
November 1993

p 6194

Exhibit 290 Transcript of conversation between Dorothy Wilson,
Ian McLachlan, Sue Lawrie at Murray Bridge on 24
April 1995

p 6195

Exhibit 291 Order of O'Loughlin J dated 29 March 1994 p 6215
Exhibit 292 Statement of Veronica Patricia Brodie V.P. Brodie

p 6219
Exhibit 293 Report entitled "Black Swan Dreaming" V.P. Brodie

p 6221
Exhibit 294 Statement of George Trevorrow G. Trevorrow

p 6347
Exhibit 295 Letter from Betty Fisher to Veronica Brodie

enclosing Dreaming story
V.P. Brodie
p 6470

MFI
Exhibit 296

Statement of Betty Fisher V.P. Brodie
p 6480

Exhibit 296 MFI 296 Statement of Betty Fisher admitted
17/11/95

p 6529

Exhibit 297 Statement of Jayne Basheer p 6525

Exhibit 298 Genealogy Chart p 6525

Exhibit 299 Transcript of Radio National interview and tape p 6525
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